City of Mission Viejo

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program Year 2016-2017

Public Service Grant Application

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Legal Name of Applicant Organization: South County Outreach

2. Name of Proposed Program: Emergency Assistance Services

3. Application Contact Person: Pat Hughes

4. Phone: 949-380-8144 x 222

5. Mailing Address: 7 Whatney, Suite B Irvine, CA 92618

6. E-Mail: phughes@sco-oc.org

7. Location Where Services Will Be Provided: 7 Whatney, Suite B__Irvine, CA 92618

8. Official Authorized to Sign Contract: Lara Fisher, Executive Director

9. Federal Tax I.D. #: 33-0330233 DUNS Number: 806928511

10. Provide a CD-ROM with a copy of the following documents:
®  Proof of Tax Exempt status
= Articles of Incorporation & By-Laws
= Most recent 990 tax return filed with the IRS
= Most recent audit or A-133 Single Audit if applicable

E-MAIL ELECTRONIC VERSION OF THIS FORM TO MLINARES@CITYOFMISSIONVIEJO.ORG &
MAIL PAPER COPIES OF ALL APPLICATION MATERIALS TO:

CITY OF MISSION VIEJO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPT.
200 CIVIC CENTER
MISSION VIEJO, CA 92691

APPLICATION IS DUE 3 PM DECEMBER 21, 2015
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B. PROGRAM INFORMATION
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This request is for a New [_] or Existing [X] program. If it is an existing program, how will services be
expanded in the City? (Be as specific as possible; attach additional pages if necessary.)

With support from the City of Mission Viejo, South County Outreach will be able to maintain its existing
operating infrastructure and emergency assistance programs including a community Food Pantry available to
residents of Mission Viejo facing household food insecurity and the possibility of homelessness. Past support
for South County Outreach through the CDBG Program has been crucial to the successful delivery of hunger
and homeless prevention services to MV residents, and continued support will assure ongoing availability of
these emergency assistance services to help Mission Viejo households meet basic needs.

Have you previously received funding from the City of Mission Viejo CDBG Program? Yes |X| No |:|
If yes, identify the year(s), amount(s), and program(s) funded. In the 2™ table below, provide the
year(s), name of agencies, program name and amount of CDBG funding received from communities

other than Mission Viejo.

Previous MV Funding Information (last 5 years)

Year MV CDBG Amount Program Name
2015-16 $11,775.00 Emergency Assistance Services
2014-15 $9,950.00 Emergency Assistance Services
2013-14 $11,520.00 Emergency Assistance Services
2012-13 $10,661.00 Emergency Assistance Services
2011-12 $13,325.00 Emergency Assistance Services

Previous Non-MV Funding Information (last 3 years)

Year Agency Program Name Grant Amount
2015 City of Lake Forest Emergency Assistance Services $5,000.00
2015 City of Irvine Emergency Assistance Services $13,720.00
2015 City of Laguna Niguel Emergency Assistance Services $10,000.00
2015 City of Rancho Santa Margarita Emergency Assistance Services $10,000.00
2015 City of Aliso Viejo Homeless Prevention Program $2,500.00

3. s your agency based in the City of Mission Viejo? Yes |:| No |E

5. Funding is requested under which category? ()

|:| Elderly/Frail Elderly Services
|:| Physically/Developmentally Disabled Adults |:| Crime Awareness
[ ] HIV/AIDS Services

|:| Fair Housing Services
[ ] Mental lliness Services
[ ] Other Public Services (Specify) [ ] Health Services

[ ] Youth Services

[X] Homeless Services
[ ] substance Abuse Services
[ ] childcare Services
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6.

10.

Provide the following proposed program budget information:

FY 2016-2017 CDBG funds requested from Mission Viejo: $20,000
Total Program budget: $2,938,177
Total Agency budget: $2,938,177

Provide the following information regarding the number of unduplicated clients to be served by the

proposed program between July 1, 2016 & June 30, 2017:

a. Total number of unduplicated clients to be served by the proposed program regardless of city of
residence: 9,000

b. Of the number listed above in “a”, what is the total number of unduplicated Mission Viejo
clients to be served? 1,100

c. Of the total Mission Viejo residents to be served listed above in “b”, how many will be assisted
with CDBG funds? 1,100

Can you provide documentation verifying the following:
= Program applicant/client household income? Yes |X| No |:|

=  Program applicant/client race and ethnicity? Yes |X| No |:|

All CDBG-funded activities must meet a HUD Objective and Outcome.

Objectives: Select one HUD objective that best applies to the proposed program:

[X] suitable Living Environment — The activity is designed to benefit community, families, or
individuals by addressing issues in their living environment.

[ ] Decent Housing — The activity is designed to cover a wide range of housing opportunities that
meet an individual family or community need.

|:| Creating Economic Opportunities — The activity will generate economic development,
commercial revitalization, or job creation.

Outcomes: Select one HUD outcome that best applies to the proposed program:

|X| Availability/Accessibility — The activity makes services, infrastructure, housing or shelter
available/accessible to low and moderate-income persons, including individuals with disabilities.

[ ] Affordability — The activity provides affordability in a variety of ways for low and moderate-
income persons, including creation or maintenance of affordable housing, basic infrastructure
hook-ups, or services.

|:| Sustainability (promoting livable & viable communities) — The activity aims to improve the
community or neighborhoods, helps to make them livable or viable by providing benefits to low
and moderate-income persons, or by removing/eliminating slums/blighted areas.

In any of the past three years has your agency expended more than $750,000 in cumulative federal
funds during one fiscal year? Yes [ | No[X

If yes, did your agency prepare a Single Audit compliant with OMB Circular A-133? Yes |:| No |:| If
yes, provide a copy of most recently completed Single Audit. If no, explain why a Single Audit was
not prepared. n/a
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11. Please complete the budget proposal provided as Attachment A of this application.

12. Narratives: Please provide the following information. (NOTE: Your responses are limited to 1,000
characters per question. Narratives beyond this limit may be deleted during final production of your
application for presentation to commissions and the City Council):

a)

b)

d)

Identify the nature and extent of the community need to be addressed by the proposed
program/service. Provide data that supports the unmet demand for the proposed service in
Mission Viejo. Many residents of Orange County who have been able to secure jobs are usually
underemployed, and despite the growing employment rate, an estimated 370,000 people are at-risk of
hunger in this county annually. Mission Viejo ranked 30" out of 34 OC cities in total job growth (2015
South OC Economic Report); a significant number of MV residents require assistance to meet basic needs.
As a result, clients come to South County Outreach requesting emergency food, rental or utility assistance
in order to make ends meet monthly, or when eviction is imminent, they request transitional shelter. The
threat of hunger and homelessness is a real fear for many families who reside in South Orange County.
Orange County ranks 2nd in California for food insecurity as households struggle to maintain adequate
housing, transportation, and other basic necessities. South County Outreach provides a safety net for our
most at-risk and vulnerable citizens which include over 4,000 children annually.

Describe the proposed program/service. Include information on how the program/service will
address the specific community need. Specific activities to be undertaken, the average amount
or length of service will be provided, and the expected outcome of the program/service: South
County Outreach provides a wide range of emergency assistance to Mission Viejo and other South Orange
County residents who are at-risk of hunger and homelessness. Services include a community Food Pantry
which operates 5-days-week and one Saturday per month, year-round. Residents in need can obtain a
supply of free food (80 pounds per household) including fresh produce, bakery and dairy items, and non-
perishable food items. Residents may utilize the Food Pantry once per month, for as long as needed.
They may also receive additional food items for Thanksgiving and holiday meals. Providing food enables
households to free up dollars to help pay for rent, medical care, and other necessities. Residents may also
receive case management services for additional resource and referrals, free computer skills classes,
clothing vouchers to use at our Thrift Store, and seasonal assistance with holiday gifts for children and
back-to-school supplies.

Describe your organization detailing professional qualifications to carry out the proposed
program. List all appropriate credentials (if applicable) and related experience. Also discuss
organization resources (e.g., facilities, materials, etc.) that are available to provide services.
South County Outreach has over 1,500 community volunteers currently assisting 8 paid staff with program
operations. Founded in 1989, SCO has grown tremendously in the last 26 years and provided services to
9,000 low-income residents last year. We have successfully administered government and/or public
funding for over 19 vears. Staff have the appropriate professional gqualifications to carry out the
important work of the agency: Executive Director, Ldra Fisher, has an M.A. in Public Relations and over
twenty years of non-profit experience; Director of Operations/Food Pantry, Renee Stevenson, has many
years of experience working with at-risk families and supervising volunteer staff. Homeless Prevention
Services and the Transitional Housing Program are under the direction of Diane Harrison, a Master’s-level
Social Worker, and Homeless Prevention Coordinator Julia Breyer is also an M.S.W.

Describe the organization’s capacity to implement the program and meet projected service
goals. South County Outreach has been in operation for the past 26 years, and has successfully
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f)

administered government and public funding since its first award 19 years ago. Past grants have included
funds from cities (CDBG and Community Services grants) for operating expenses, rental and utility
assistance, more complex grants for property acquisition, multiple year HUD grants for Transitional
Housing, and multiple Federal stimulus grants for rental assistance (HPRP). In January 2014, South County
Outreach moved to a much larger facility near the 405/5 freeways off Bake Ave., which is more accessible
to residents in our South Orange County service area. With all staff positions filled and continued
volunteer support from 250 weekly-scheduled volunteers and additional 1250+ community volunteers
throughout the year, South County Outreach is properly staffed and located to meet the demand for
these emergency assistance services for Mission Viejo residents and its surrounding neighborhoods.

Provide specific information on how CDBG funds awarded to the program will be used (e.g.,
program staff, office supplies, food costs)? Also include information regarding the percentage of
agency resources utilized for fundraising and agency management. CDBG funds will be used to help
pay for our building rent (which includes the Food Pantry warehouse) - $15,000 - and the cost of our
general liability insurance - $5,000 - to cover our more than 250 volunteers who staff the Food Pantry on a
weekly basis. South County Outreach is efficient and effective at utilizing funding toward direct client
services, with agency management/fundraising representing only 8% of total agency costs.

What is the alternative plan if the City of Mission Viejo does not grant funds or if funding is
provided at a lower level than requested? The amount of funds available dictates how many needy
residents South County Outreach is able to serve. This grant is not the only funding source for our Food
Pantry program but it will greatly enhance the overall numbers of at-risk residents who can be assisted. If
funding for this project decreases, it is possible that fewer Mission Viejo residents will be able to receive
emergency assistance.
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C. CERTIFICATION

1.

| hereby certify that, if funds are granted from the City of Mission Viejo to our organization, they will
be used to only benefit lower income residents of Mission Viejo. We understand that funding is
provided on a reimbursable basis only, that proof of liability insurance will be required, and that our
formal agreement with the City will define other reporting and programmatic requirements.

No federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the grantee, to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of
Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making
of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant, loan, or,
cooperative agreement.

If any funds other than federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress
in connection with this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, it will complete and
submit Standard Form-LLL, "Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying", in accordance with its
instructions.

Name: Pat Hughes
Title: Grants Manager

Signature: ORIGINAL SIGNATURE ON FILE Date: 12/21/2015
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CDBG PUBLIC SERVICES AND GRANTS APPLICATION
ATTACHMENT A
Proposed Budget
Organization: South County Outreach
Program: Emergency Assistance Services
EXPENDITURES
MISSION VIEJO OTHER SOURCES
CATEGORY . TOTAL BUDGET
CDBG FUNDS (Specify Amount)
Admlqlstratlon Salaries & $60,790.00 $60,790.00
Benefits
Program Salaries & Benefits $547,105.00 $547,105.00
Program Supplies $84,900.00 $84,900.00
Facilities (specify) $15,000.00 $184,300.00 $199,300.00
Communications $9,575.00 $9,575.00
Insurance $5,000.00 $6,694.00 $11,694.00
Utilities $23,364.00 $23,364.00
Profgssmnal Sgrwces (Specify) $194,531.00 $194,531.00
(Audit, Accounting)
OFher (Pleafse specify) Direct $1762,718.00 $1762,718.00
Client Services
Other FP.Iease specify) $31,500.00 $31,500.00
Fundraising/Travel/Meals
Other (Please specify) $12,700.00 $12,700.00
Conferences/Meetings
TOTAL $20,000.00 $2,918,177.00 $2,938,177.00
REVENUES
Source (speci OTHER SOURCES Is Source Secured via
(Specify) (Specify Amount) Contract?
Source: Private Foundation Grants $135,000.00 Yes |X| No |:|
Source: Individual and Corporate Donations $839,900.00 Yes |:| No |X|
Source: Other Foundation Grants $273,777.00 Yes[ ] No[X]
Source: Thrift Store and Rental Income $278,000.00 Yes |:| No |X|
Source: In-kind food and services $1,411,500.00 Yes |:| No |Z|
TOTAL $2,938,177.00

G:\CD\WP\Cdbg\2016-2017 Main Files\Public Service Grants\2016-2017 CDBG PSG Application.Docx
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Board of Directors
South County Outreach
Irvine, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of South County Outreach (a nonprofit
organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’'s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of South County Outreach as of December 31, 2014, and the changes in

its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

1
15151 Springdale — Huntington Beach, CA 92649
Phone (714) 901-1760 — Fax (714) 594-4035 — www.gruber-inc.com




Board of Directors
South County Outreach
Irvine, California

Page Two

Other Reporting Required By Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
February 26, 2015, on our consideration of South County Outreach’s internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or
on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering South County Outreach’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

David L. Gruber and Associates, Inc.

Daved L. Frber and daasceatie, ~Inc.
Huntington Beach, CA
February 26, 2015



SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2014

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 659,847
Certificate of deposit 170,379
Grants receivable (Note 2) 35,755
Inventory 51,125
Deposits 15,511
Other assets 2,500
Property, furniture and equipment, net (Note 3) 1,028,269

Total assets $ 1,963,386

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts payable $ 15,072
Accrued liabilities 9,925
Accrued vacation 16,480
Notes payable - current (Note 4) 17,832
Security deposits and other deposits 33,338
Notes payable - long-term (Note 4) 422,280

Total liabilities 514,927

Net assets:

Temporarily restricted (Note 6) 30,831
Unrestricted 1,417,628

Total net assets 1,448,459

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,963,386

See accompanying notes to finanancial statements.
3



SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Unrestricted revenue and support:

Government grants (Note 2)

Thrift store sales

Contributions-foundations

Contributions-corporate

Contributions-individuals and others

Special events:
Empty Bowls- (gross revenue of $43,675 less $15,553 direct expenses)
Festival of Trees- (gross revenue of $41,100 less $22,254 direct expenses)
Coto de Caza Tennis Pro Am- (gross revenue $30,000 less $0 direct expenses)

Transitional housing rent

Donated supplies-food

Donated supplies-other

Miscellaneous

Interest income

Subtotal
Net assets released from
restrictions (Note 6)
Total unrestricted support and revenue
Expenses:
Program services

Supporting services:
General and administrative
Fundraising

Subtotal supporting services

Total expenses

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Support and revenue:
Contributions - foundations (Note 6)

Total temporarily restricted support and revenues

Net assets released from restriction (Note 6)
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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317,274
181,239
243,168

50,938
391,481

28,122
18,846
30,000
59,221
1,109,243
10,330
27,797

4,245
2,471,904

76,436
2,548,340

2,272,368

168,685
28,626

197,312
2,469,680

78,660

30,831

30,831

(76,436)
(45,605)

33,055

1,415,404
$ 1448459



SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Statement of Functional Expenses
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Supporting Services

General and

Program Administrative Fundraising Subtotal Total
Salaries and related expenses:
Salaries and related expenses $ 389,589 64,932 9,276 74,208 463,797
Employee benefits 27,057 4,510 644 5,154 32,211
Payroll taxes 33,697 5,616 802 6,418 40,115
Total salaries and related expenses 450,343 75,057 10,722 85,780 536,123
Other expenses:
Professional services 53,402 5,802 - 5,802 59,204
Rental and utility assistance 60,578 - - - 60,578
Training and counseling 73,391 - - - 73,391
Transitional housing program expenses 101,370 - - - 101,370
Donated supplies- food 1,109,243 - - - 1,109,243
Donated supplies- other 10,330 - - - 10,330
Food purchase 17,496 - - - 17,496
Rent -facilities 126,780 14,087 - 14,087 140,867
Interest 22,667 - - - 22,667
Utilities and telephone 35,293 3,921 - 3,921 39,214
Office supplies 50,627 27,260 - 27,260 77,887
Accounting and audit 6,468 3,482 - 3,482 9,950
Repairs and maintenance 5,506 1,377 - 1,377 6,883
License fees, bank fees and other fees - 9,512 - 9,512 9,512
Transportation and travel 50,110 12,528 - 12,528 62,638
Miscellaneous - 3,628 - 3,628 3,628
Insurance 10,446 2,612 - 2,612 13,058
Staff development and meetings 8,824 1,557 - 1,557 10,381
Public relations and marketing - - 17,904 17,904 17,904
Total other expenses 1,742,531 85,766 17,904 103,670 1,846,201
Total expenses before depreciation 2,192,874 160,823 28,626 189,450 2,382,324
Depreciation (Note 3) 79,494 7,862 - 7,862 87,356
Total expenses $ 2,272,368 168,685 28,626 197,312 2,469,680

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by

(used for) operating activities:
Depreciation
Donated inventory
Decrease (increase) in grants receivable
Decrease (increase) in deposits receivable
(Decrease) increase in account payable
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities
(Decrease) increase in accrued vacation
(Decrease) increase in deposits payable

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Acqusition of property, furniture and equipment
Interest earned and paid to certificate of deposit

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on notes payable

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest expense

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 33,055

87,356

(19,630)
15,520
6,261
5,376

(1,524)
3,831
11,374

141,619

(15,205)
(3,742)

(18,947)

(18,404)
(18,404)

104,268
555,579

$ 659,847

$ 22,667
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

December 31, 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies of the South County Outreach are presented to assist
in the understanding of South County Outreach’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of South County Outreach’s management,
who is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial
statements.

(@)

(b)

(c)

Organization and Sources of Revenues

South County Outreach (formerly Saddleback Community Outreach) was
incorporated in 1988 as a California nonprofit public benefit corporation. South
County Outreach provides comprehensive homeless prevention and transitional
housing services to south Orange County families and individuals. South County
Outreach offers the following services: food pantry; rent and utility assistance;
computer training; and a transitional housing program operated by a 17 unit
condominium complex owned by South County Outreach. In addition, South
County Outreach operates a thrift store which sells a variety of new and second
hand goods which are donated. The operation is “volunteer driven” and is
primarily dependent upon public and private contributions, “in-kind” contributions
of goods and services, and fundraising events.

South County Outreach operates certain programs under contracts with various
federal and non-federal government agencies which provide reimbursement up to
a fixed maximum for the cost of contract services performed. South County
Outreach is also awarded specific purpose grants.

Basis of Accounting and Revenue Recognition

South County Outreach uses the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method
of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are
recognized when incurred.

Financial Statement Presentation

In accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 958- Not for Profit Entities, South County Outreach
IS required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily
restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets.
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, South County Outreach considers
all unrestricted highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to
be cash equivalents. South County Outreach maintains cash deposits with its
financial institutions that at times exceed amounts covered by the insurance
provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC). South County
Outreach also actively evaluates the credit worthiness of the institutions with
which it invests.

Certificate of Deposit

As of December 31, 2014, the Company owned a certificate of deposit in the
amount of $170,379. This time certificate matures in August 2016, at a rate of
interest of 2.19 percent per annum. Because the term of the certificate is greater
than three months, it is not included by the Company as a cash equivalent for
purposes of the statement of cash flows.

Property, Furniture and Equipment

It is South County Outreach’s policy to capitalize long-lived assets over $500 and
a useful life of three years or longer. Lesser amounts are expensed. Property,
furniture and equipment are capitalized at cost. Donations of long-lived assets are
recorded as contributions at their estimated fair values. Such donations are
reported as unrestricted contributions unless the donor has restricted the donated
asset to a specific purpose in which case they are recorded as restricted
contributions until such restriction expires. Property, furniture and equipment are
depreciated on the straight-line method, using estimated useful lives of 27.5
years for the buildings, 5 to 10 years for the furniture and equipment, and 5 years
on vehicles.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

South County Outreach evaluates long-lived assets for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value of an asset
may not be recoverable. If the estimated future cash-flows (undiscounted and
without interest charges) from the use of an asset are less than the carrying
value, a write-down would be recorded to reduce the related asset to its
estimated fair value.

Thrift Store Inventory

Inventory consists of donated goods such as apparel, clothing and similar
merchandise. Inventory is valued at fair value on the date of donation.
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(i)

()

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

South County Outreach follows guidance issued by the ASC 820 Fair Value
Measurements, which establishes a framework for measuring fair value, clarifies
the definition of fair value within that framework, and expands disclosures about
the use of fair value measurements. This guidance applies whenever fair value is
the applicable measurement. This guidance establishes a fair value hierarchy
which prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair values
into Levels 1, 2, and 3.

Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
instruments and have the highest priority. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for
similar instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are not active, or inputs other than quoted prices that
are directly or indirectly observable. Level 3 inputs are unobservable and are
given the lowest priority.

South County Outreach’s financial instruments, including cash and cash
equivalents, grants receivable, and accounts payable and other accrued
expenses are carried at cost, which approximates fair value because of the short-
term nature of these instruments. South County Outreach records its inventory at
fair value on the date of donation based on values provided by the donors. These
inputs are based on observable inputs of similar assets and are considered level
3 for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue and Support

In accordance with ASC 958-605, contributions received are categorized as
unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending
on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues or gains in the period
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the
form of the benefits received. Conditional promises to give are recognized when
the conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

All support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in temporarily
or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

Grant contract funds received from U.S Department of Housing and Urban
Development, the State of California, and various other grantor agencies are
reported as exchange transactions and are recognized as the related expenses
are incurred.
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(k)

()

(m)

(n)

(0)

Functional Expense Allocations

Costs of providing South County Outreach’s programs and other activities have
been presented in the statement of functional expenses. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated between the program and supporting services
benefited.

Accrued Vacation

South County Outreach’s policy is to record accumulated vacation when earned.
As of December 31, 2014, the accrued vacation liability was $16,480.

Income Taxes

South County Outreach is a tax-exempt organization under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(3) and California Revenue and Taxation Code Section
23701(d) and files all federal and state information returns required by law. The
South County Outreach’s Forms 990, Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax, for the years ending in years 2013, 2012, and 2011 are subject to
examination by the IRS, generally for three years after they were filed.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Pledges receivable

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the
Chapter that is, in substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by
the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restriction
expires in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. All other
donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or
permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions.
When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets. South County Outreach uses the allowance method to
determine uncollectible promises receivable. The allowance was estimated to be
0% and is based on prior years’ experience and management’s analysis of
specified promises made.
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(1)

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, (Continued)

(2)

(P)

Donated services and supplies

Significant services and supplies are donated to South County Outreach by
various individuals, corporations and other organizations, and are reflected in the
accompanying financial statements at their fair values at the date of donation.

Donations of services are only recognized if the services received: (1) create or
enhance nonfinancial assets or require specialized skills; (2) are provided by
individuals possessing those skills; and (3) would typically need to be purchased
if not provided by donation. Other volunteer services that do not meet these
criteria are not recognized in the financial statements as there is no objective
basis for deriving their value.

In addition, a significant portion of the South County Outreach 's functions and
programs are conducted by unpaid volunteers. The value of this contributed time
is not reflected in the accompanying financial statements since the services do
not require specialized skills. During the year ended December 31, 2014,
computer lab volunteers donated approximately 3,045 of hours with an estimated
value of $91,350. This value was computed using an estimated hourly rate of
$30, based upon the average hourly earnings of similar employees plus
estimated fringe benefits. During the year ended December 31, 2014, labor
volunteers donated approximately 33,073 of hours with an estimated value of
$330,730. This value was computed using an estimated hourly rate of $10, based
upon the average hourly earnings of similar employees plus estimated fringe
benefits.

Donated supplies consists primarily of food with a fair value of $1.60 per pound
based on management's estimate with the use of a study performed by Feeding
America.

Summary of Government Grant Funding

South County Outreach’s contract revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014 are
summarized as follows:

U.S. Dept of Housing & Urban Development-Care $ 197,248
Community Development Block Grants* 67,568
Rescare Workforce Services-CDBG 52,458
Total $317,274

*- Passed through the cities of Laguna Woods, Rancho Santa Margarita, Laguna Niguel,
Mission Viejo, Irvine, Lake Forest, and Irvine.

At December 31, 2014, grant receivable in the amount of $35,755 consisted of both
federal and non-federal receivables and were reported in the statement of financial
position.
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(3)

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Property, Furniture and Equipment

(4)

Property, furniture and equipment consist of the following at December 31, 2014:

Residential buildings * $1,946,936
Leasehold improvements 162,446
Office equipment 110,694
Vehicles 28,767
Accumulated depreciation (1,220,574)

$1,028,269

*Residential buildings consist of condominium units of which the land is not owned. As
required under the terms of grants, certain of the Organization’s residential rental
properties with an approximate aggregate cost of $1.8 million are to be used for
transitional housing for families and individuals meeting specified eligibility requirements.
In addition, certain of the rental properties with an approximate aggregate cost of $1
million serve as collateral for the Organization’s notes payable.

Total depreciation expenses for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $87,356.

Notes payable

Notes payable at December 31, 2014 are comprised of the following:

A note payable to County of Orange, California, collateralized by a deed of trust on real
property and an assignment of rents, bearing interest at 2.0% per annum, payable in
monthly principal and interest installments of $1,023, with final payment due May 25,
2029. The total amount outstanding on the note as of December 31, 2014 was $153,768.

A note payable to a bank, collateralized by a deed of trust on real property, bearing
interest at 7.0% per annum, payable in monthly principal and interest installments of
$599, with final payment due June 1, 2017. The total amount outstanding on the note as
of December 31, 2014 was $72,360.

A note payable to a bank collateralized by a deed of trust on real property, bearing
interest at 7.0% per annum, payable in monthly installments of $799, with final payment
due June 1, 2017. The total amount outstanding on the note as of December 31, 2014
was $96,518.

A note payable to a bank collateralized by a deed of trust on real property, bearing
interest at 7.05% per annum, payable in monthly installments of $669, with final payment
due May 1, 2017. The total amount outstanding on the note as of December 31, 2014
was $80,200.

12
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Notes Payable (Continued)

()

A note payable to a bank collateralized by a deed of trust on real property, bearing
interest at 6.625% per annum, payable in monthly installments of $360, with final
payment due June 26, 2023. The total amount outstanding on the note as of December
31, 2014 was $37,266.

Total outstanding notes payable as of December 31, 2014 was $440,112. Scheduled
principal payments on notes payable are as follows:

Totals
Year ending June 30:

2015 $ 17,832

2016 18,541

2017 244,185

2018 10,975

2019 11,250
Thereafter 137,239
Totals 440,112
Less current portion (17,832)
Long-term portion $422,280

Lease Obligations

Operating leases

South County Outreach entered into new rent agreements in January 2014 and June
2014 for its administrative office and pantry, respectively. South County Outreach also
rents a thrift store. All three facilities are classified as operating leases. Monthly
payments are approximately $11,000 for the office and pantry, and $3,500 for the thrift
store. The new lease payments are approximately $8,000 per month through January
2019. Rent expense for the two facilities was $140,867 for the year ended December 31,
2014. South County Outreach also leases various equipment. Monthly payments on the
equipment range from approximately $55 to $912 per month and expire ranging from
May 2016 to July 2016. Rent expense for the equipment was $8,246 for the year ended
December 31, 2014. Minimum rental commitments are as follows:

Year ending June 30:

2015 $111,948
2016 110,153
2017 107,640
2018 97,608
2019 96,696
Total future minimum lease payments $524,045
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Release of Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

(1)

During the year ended December 31, 2014, $76,436 of temporarily restricted net assets,
were released to unrestricted net assets as a result of the satisfaction of donor imposed
restrictions.

Temporarily
Restricted Net Temporarily
Assets- Temporarily Released Restricted Net
Beginning Restricted From Assets-
Restricted for: of Year Revenues Restriction End of Year
Rent/ utility assistance,
food program, and other $76.436 30,831 (76,436) 30,831

Other Commitments and Contingencies

(8)

Financial assistance from federal, state, and local governmental entities in the form of
grants are subject to special audit. Such audits could result in claims against South
County Outreach for disallowed costs or noncompliance with grantor restrictions. No
provision has been made for any liabilities that may arise from such audits since the
amounts, if any, cannot be determined at this date.

South County Outreach is also subject to legal proceedings, claims, and assessments
which arise in the ordinary course of its business. In the opinion of management, the
amount of ultimate liability with respect to these actions, should they occur, will not
materially affect the South County Outreach’s financial statements.

Concentrations and Grant Funding

In recent years, South County Outreach has received significant funding from the
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Rescare Workforce Services,
and various Cities in Orange County. Due to potential reductions in funding from other
agencies, future grants to South County Outreach are uncertain and/ or may be reduced.
For instance, funding from HUD will terminate on June 30, 2015. Although management
is reviewing alternatives for continuing operations, if other grants are reduced, any
further reduction may impact the future operations of South County Outreach. South
County Outreach received numerous grant contracts from various other agencies for
funding through December 31, 2015. Additionally, it is the intent of South County
Outreach to bid for funding from these and other agencies through December 31, 2016.
Actual funding amounts from the various cities are dependent upon amounts allocated
by various federal and state awarding agencies. South County Outreach also receives
multi-year grant funding from various sources which are recorded in the period received
or pledged. However, expenditures related to those grants can occur over several years.
As a result, timing differences are created which can have an effect on changes in net
assets.
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SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
Notes to the Financial Statements

(Continued)

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

(10)

By accepting subrecipient funds from the various federal grantor agencies, South County
Outreach is required to comply with certain laws and regulations provided for under the
respective grant agreements. Management believes that it has complied with such laws
and regulations.

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 26, 2015, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.
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Board of Directors
South County Outreach
Irvine, California

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of South County Outreach, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2014, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise South County
Outreach’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated February 26,
2015.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered South County
Outreach 's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions
on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of South County Outreach’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of South County Outreach’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Board of Directors
South County Outreach
Page Two

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether South County Outreach 's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

David L. Gruber and Associates, Inc.
Daved L. er and daesciatze, ~rc.

Huntingtoh Beach, California
February 26, 2015
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Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233
Part lllij Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part il « = + = v v v v o o0 v v 0 o v s ww e e W E R e D
1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
PROVIDES HUNGER AND HOMELESSNESS PREVENTION PROGRAMS TO UNDEREMPLOYED, UNEMPLOYED AND
HOMELESS FAMITIES, SENIORS, AND VETERANS. PROGRAMS INCLUDE TRANSITIONAL HOUSING, FOOD PANTRY

—,_'_‘_-_
RAPID REHOUSING, RENT & UTILITY ASSISTANCE, COMPUTER TRAINING, AND CLOTHING.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? « + « « « « . . R i i e b e [Jves [x]nNo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
Services? - « s ¢ o s s 0 0 s s s 2 s s . T T T R ¥ o G w eel m e e e DYES ENG
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses §$ 2,272,368 Including grants of $ ) (Revenue §$ )
SINCE 1989, SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH (SCQO) HAS BEEN SERVING THE AREA'S MOST VULNERABLE
POPULATIONS THROUGH HOMELESS & HUNGER PREVENTION SERVICES. ASSITING RESIDENTS IN 12 SOUTH
ORANGE COUNTY COMMUNITIES, SCO IS A NON-SECRETARIAN ORGANIZATION DEDICATED TO HELPING THE
UNEMPLOYED, UNDEREMPLOYED, HOUSEHOLDS IN CRISIS, & THE HOMELESS. MANY OF QUR CLIENTS STRUGGLE
TO SURVIVE MAKING MINIMUM WAGE. ANNUALLY, SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH ASSISTS MORE THAT 9,000
RESIDENTS, 45% OF WHICH ARE CHILDREN AND 15% ARE SENIORS. INCLUDED IN OUR ANNUAL SERVICES
ARE: AN ONSITE FOOD PANTRY WITH REFRIGERATION & FREEZER STORAGE TO DISTRIBUTE AIMOST 1
MILLION POUNDS OF FQOD; 17 CONDOMINIUMS USED FOR HOUSING 30 HOMELESS FAMILIES; A WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM FQCUSED ON COMPUTER TRAINING FOR 500 STUDENTS; RENTAL & UTILITY
ASSISTANCE DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN 300 HOUSEHOLDS; AND A THRIFT STORE. SCO RELIES ON 250
WEEKLY SCHEDULED VOLUNTEERS TO ASSIST WITH FOOD PANTRY TRANSPORTATION AND DISTRIBUTION.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue § )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule 0,)
(Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue § )
4e Total program service expenses P 2,272,368

EEA Form 990 (2014)




4) SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233

- Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules o
Yes __E;_—_
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule A + - « « « « ¢ o 0 . w B papew sk @ e Fe R N e e e e E e e M a e e R 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? R I R 2 [ X i
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to |7 [
candidates for public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Part] - - « « « oo v o v v vt b i h i e | 3 | X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) o | A
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,Partll  « + <« « ¢ o ¢ 0 v o 0 0 v v e v n v 0 s 0 v n s s 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, B
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C,
Patlil s i s 3w e e el mamnmimibmi s asmam T T Pm AN FEmES A - 5 |
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors =
have the right to prowvide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
"Yes," complete Schedule D,Part] .« - « -« v & o 4 i 0 d h s s P e s s e b e s s s s e s s 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il R N | 7 X
8  Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part il + - . . . . . T e e e e e .. 8 pe
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negofiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. - « =« o v v v 0t h t it e e e e e e e e e 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D,Part VI - -« - «+ « ¢ ¢ v o 0 o v v i i h i e e S T t11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVIl - « « « = = v v v v 0 v v o s e -[ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVIIl  « « « v v v o o v o v v e i v e v a 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX - « « = < <o o v 4 N 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX - - - - . - | 1e | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X voeoe e e [ 1Mf X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleD, Parts X1and XH = = ¢ o v @ o & & & o o 4 s w s 6 s 4 a8 o 65 50 5 & 5 68 @ s 8 s 8§ 8 8 s o 8 # 5 6 8 8 8 68 L.12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ~ + « « + = + v o 0 v o «{12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E~ + + « + « o = v v o 0 0 v 0 & 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?  + « + « + + = o v 0 v 0 0 v v 0 s | 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F,Parts landlV =~ . . . . . . IR A 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV~ -+ « - -« o o o 0 00 v v o v h s CEE BRI 16 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV~ « « « « <« o v 0 0 0 s e 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (seeinstructions) = = « + « v v v o v o v 0 0 v v s 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partll « « « « ¢ v o v v v v it o v v v e e e s e m e s e ; 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If"Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlll « « « « o v & o v v o v o o s s s s h te e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facllities? If “Yes," complete Schedule H =~ « « « « = = v o v v 0 v s .. 20a X
b If"Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? =~ =« « = <« ¢ v o o . . 20b

EEA
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33 Page 4
iPartIV.| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) e
Yes T
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il + + « = = = ¢ v o v v v v v 0 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on [
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il = « « v v v v v v o vt v v 0 i v h e 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the |
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule d  « + « « & ¢ 4t h i i e e i e e i e e e e e e e e e e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than B
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes," answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If "No,"gotoline25a « « = = ¢ v v 0 v v 0 0 i et 0 v o w0 0 0 0 s 0 s n s s o 0 = 4 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? — « « = =+ o o o0 o0 h 24b . 2]
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year =
to defease any tax-exemptbonds? « - = =+ + 4t 4 e e e e e e e e e e a e e e e e e e e s v b 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? = « « =+ v o ¢ 0 o 0 0 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| =+« v v v 0 v v 0 v v v v v v 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partl .+ - + « < ¢ ¢ v v v v w v v v e E A T 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll  « « « « v v v o v v v v i i h v o w v e e e .4 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lll  + « =+« o v v v 0 v v v oo v 0o w s
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV« « + = = v o o v v v v 0
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L,Part IV -+ =« =+« « & RN R s T I T L T T N . 28b X
¢ Anentity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV .« « « o v v 0 v v 0 v o0 28c ¥
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M~ + «+ « = = v« v o - . 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM . - - . . . . T I IR B 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N,
Partlo: o s vrmye see @ 5w 5 b e B 5 50 3 Vi R S T AL OB LR P PSRRI EY AR IR e & .31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Partll « « « & ¢ o v o v u d v i o i e e s e s i s e r e s e s e s e e e r e e e . 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part] « «+ « « « « o o v v v o v e v i v v i e i e a 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, 1l
or IV. and Part V' IIne1 s s « v s R N A I TR R T T A P R T N T T R L R A T T A e TR U e S ) . 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b){(13)? « + + = + = = v & v o v v 0 v v 0 0 v s .| 35a 54
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V,line2 - « « « o v o v o ot +| 35b X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,Part V,lin@2 « « = « « o v v v s s v 0 o v 0 s s 0 0 s v s s 0 0 n 0 v ox o 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R,
PatVl 5 6 a i 6 5 0 5 6 A0 59 5 0w 0 im s mwe v ow o cwler n v m e b e il e B s BINEHERE AL o .37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O T T I I L T 38 | X
EEA
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TREAC Page 5
V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance 2

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linginthisPartV. « « -« « @ v v 0 a v v v v v v v v v
41a Enterthe number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable  « « + = « <« ¢ ¢ o v . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable - « « « =« =+« . 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? « « «+ « ¢+ s 0 i i w e e e e e .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . + . . . « 2a
b If atleast one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . -
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to efile (see instructions) ~ « < « « v+ o &
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? e
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At anytime during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
ACCOUNE)? + = » & v o s & s 4 4 @ e v e s e s e e m s s e e e ww e .
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? « = « « « + = ¢ 0 0 0 o 0 o
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
c If"Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?  + « « + v v s v s v o 0 v v v v s 0 s v s a e e
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ~ « = =« « « = ¢ o v 0 v 00 +| 6a X
b If"Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
giftswere nottaxdeductible? « « «+ ¢+ 4 v i i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s v e a e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made parily as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided tothe payor?  « = « &« v o 4 0 b h it e i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? - « + = = = =« ¢ v o 0 v v v v w s
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . AR T T X
d [f"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? R N R Y { -] X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? « « « « v o« o v v o o 7f X
g Ifthe organization recelved a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 79 X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? X
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? = « = =« o o o v v 0 v v 0 v 0 0w
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . - . « - « P s .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, orrelated person? - « « v - 4 v 40 00 s e
10  Sectlon §01(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12« « « « oo v v v v 0 v 0 v w0 s 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites -« - + « =« « - . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders = + « « v+ ¢ @ v 0 v d s i e e e 11a
b  Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due orreceived fromthem.) « « « « v ¢ v v v 0 vttt i e e e e e s 1b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear - - + « + « = .« | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance Issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state? R I ECET R
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b  Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 3 T 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand  « = « =« « 4 o 0. P 13¢c : ; :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetax year? ~ « « = = = « v o o o 0 o 0 0 0 - 14a X
b If"Yes," has it filed @ Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O~ .+ « - = « + = . . . | 14b
EEA
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Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear = = = « « v v v o 0 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent  + « « = « = <« « . & 1b 16

2  Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?  » « -« =« o ¢ a0 s e i n e s s s s e e e e

3  Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct

supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? - « « « « + « =«
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . . -
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?  « « « « + =+ =« &
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders?  « « « = « . . & T T T AR
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? + « + + + « v 4« & T I IR e e s e e
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? + « « « + « + o . N R N e N mm ms & e m e w e b A S 6 B
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a Thegoverning body? - - « - - « .+ BoE MO e e R R A m e Ry w Cwim e G € 8 AW e GG W e D W e e mom e (G WM A e

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesinSchedule O = « « = « v« v 0 v 0 0 v v vt -1 9 -4
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? - + « + v« v v o o 0. T S T J 10a %
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?  « « « -« . . +++ «| 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? - 1Ma | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990,
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If '"No," gotoline13 = =+ v v v v v v v v v i v v v v v o -|12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone = = + =+ ¢ ¢ o o+
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ..
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?  « = + ¢« ¢ v o 0 v v 0 0w
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 43
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official  « « =+ + « o v 0 v v v v v v i v v i s e 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization — + « « « « « « « . & i
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during theyear? . . - « .« v v o0 n s T T “
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?  + « « + v f 00 s 000w e
Section C. Disclosure
17  Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » ca
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)}
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website E Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: 4
Connie O'Hara (949)380-8144, 7 Whatney, Irvine, CA 92618

...... C s st s s e e s | 12¢

EEA Form 990 (2014)
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Page 7

VI
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl « « « v v v 0 v v v i v 0 v 0 v 0o v &

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, ang

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | istall of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® Listall of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® st all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® |istall of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $1 0,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
g

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€)
Position
@ @ (do not check more than one 0 ) (F)
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a directorftrustee) compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any from related other
hours for the organizations compensation
related 23| 3 g 3 gg Al organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizatons | £3| F| 8| = 27| 3| weenosemsc organization
below doted | & = =1 I - and related
line) Tl 2 < § organizations
218l | % %
@ g a
2
() KEN BOWEN_ _ __ ________________|._ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(2) MATTHEW CONRAD _ _ _ __ ___________|_ 2.00_
TREASURER X X 0 0 0
B)MARK CODY _ _ _ _ ________________|._ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(4) PATRICIA FLACK __ _ _____________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(5) ANDREW MORROW _ _ _ _ _____________|._ 1.00_
SECRETARY X X 0 0 0
(6) LORI MAZAN __ _ ________________|._ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(7). DARRILYN ADAMS _ _ _ _ _ ___ ________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(8) STEVE SEVERY _ __ __ ___ _________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(9) CHRISTINA MAHR _ _ _ _____________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(1OMIKE THOMPSON _ _ _ _____________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(11)ANDREW OBERWEGER _ _ _ ___________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(12MELINDA WHITE _ _ _ __ ____________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(3JEATHY WILBUR_ _ _ _ _ _____________|_ 1.00_
BOARDMEMBER X 0 0 0
(M4)LARRY MOUNT _ _ _ __ . ____________|_ 1.00_
PRESIDENT ELECT X X 0 0 0
EEA
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Form 990 (2014) SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH

33-0330233 Pages
"PartiVIll| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued) B
(C)
) ®) Fostion (o) (E) 3]
(do not check more than one
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per officer and a directorftrustee) compensation compensation from amount of
week (list any from related other
hours for i E :’.'.‘ g Q 5% g the organizations compensation
related 35 g; 8l 2| 3 H § organization (W-2/1088-MISC) from the
organizations | 8 E| § = E 3 T (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
below dotted | 5| 2 2 5 and related
line) 3 g sl B organizations
8 g
a8
(1SIDEBBY THRAILKILL _ ___ __ ________|_ 2.00_
PRESIDENT X 0 0 0
(6)LARA FISHER __ ________________| 40.00_
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 114,618 0 0
T . D
. [
S
| PSS N
ey _ o ___b_o____
¢ N
[ U RS
DR oo i s i i poms L st
@8 b
1b Sub-total =« - ¢ v ¢ s s a e s h ek e s e e e e e e e e . e - b
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . . . . . ... ... ... |
d Total (add lines thand1e) - . ... . . . ... ... . IR 114,618 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization P

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such

individual « + « « « « . &

6§  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A)
Name and business address

(B)
Description of services

€)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization P

EEA
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F Page 9
PartiVilll] Statement of Revenue Je
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl -~ -+ « = v o v v v v 0 a0 d e
A (B) (D)
Total revenue Related {;r Ubnreilatsd Revenue
exem| usiness
funcucﬁ't revenue S ed from tax

under sectio|
reven £12.51 4"5

g.g Federated campaigns « - « = « « « « 1a
s3 b Membershipdues . - « « . . . . . . 1b
c’.& ¢ Fundraisingevents « . ... .. .. 1c
ig‘,g d Related organizations « « « -+ . . . 1d
tj:.-'é e Government grants (contributions) . - 1e 317,274
5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and similar amounts not included above 1 | 1,863,788
'%g g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1:$ 1,139,408
_8& | h Total Addlinesta-1f .. ......... N
Buslness Code
§ 2a TRANSITIONAL HOUSE RENT 532000 59,221 59,221
g b
g | c
5 d
E e
g’ f All other program service revenue - « + « - « .
& 0 Total, AdAINES28-2f « « v v v v v v v i e e e >
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similaramounts) « « =« + & v v v 0 v 000 .. | 2 4,245 4,245
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds - - - P
5 Royalties « . . . .. R R R N AR ey, ]
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents .+« .+ . o ..
b Less: rental expenses - . . .
¢ Rental income or (loss) - - .
d Netrentalincome or (I088) « = = « = =« « s v 000 ... [
7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses + « + .

c Gainor(loss) -+« .« ..
d Netgainor(loss) « « « ¢ & v & v v o ot v it v 0 v 00 s »

g 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (not including §
& of contributions reported on line 1c).
8 See PartIV, lne 18 + + « . . vereaesoa 114,775
o b Less:directexpenses ... ....... b 37,807
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents  + « « <« + . . B 76,968 76,968
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartIV,line19 + « . « v v o o L. a
b Less: directexpenses .« - . ¢ . 0 0. . b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activites  « « « « « « . . . b
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances « « -« + + 4 .. a 181,239
b Less: costofgoodssold . . ..+« ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales ofinventory - - - - « . . . . > 181,239 181,239
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue - « « + « v & o o v 00 .
e Total. Addlines1fa-11d . - . - « « « v v v v o v 0 v L. | 4
12 Total revenue. See instructions - - « + + @ v o 000 . > 2,502,735 76,968

EEA Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014)

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233 Page 10
[[RartiXi| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX R R siin 5
Do not Include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, (A) (B (©) (D)
Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV,line22 . . . ... .... ..
3  Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and16 . . . . . . .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers - . . . . .. ... .
5  Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees + « -« o .o v e . 114,618 96,270 16,046 2,302
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) - - - - .« .
7 Othersalariesandwages - « « «+ + & ¢ v 0 o v v o 349,179 293,319 48,886 6,974
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) - -

9  Otheremployee benefits . . . . ... e e s 32,211 27,057 4,510 644
10 Payrolitaxes - « « o0 o o0 v w . e e e e e 40,115 33,697 5,616 802
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management « - - ... . e e e e e e e e s
h[_egal.......... ...............
c Accounting » + « « =0 v o v e u i e e e 9,950 6,468 3,482
d Lobbying «+ « « v 0 st v v b i e e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees - + « « « . . o ... .
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 59,204 53,402 5,802
12  Advertising and promotion .+ -+ o 0 0o a oL 17,904 17,904
13 Officeexpenses « -+ v v v v v i e il 77,887 50,627 27,260
14  Informationtechnology « - « « « v & v o v v o oL L
15 Royalties + - « = ¢ c 00t i i e e e
16 Occupancy « « « « « v v s v s i s s 140,867 126,780 14,087
17 Travel - « @ v v o v i i i e e e e 62,638 50,110 12,528
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ~ « « - . .
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings - « - . « . . 10,381 8,824 1,557
20 Interest- « « ¢ v o ... W R e e e e e R W 22,667 22,667
21 Paymentstoaffliates « « « + « « oo . .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization - . . . - . . 87,356 79,494 7,862
23 Insurance .+ s ¢ s et e e e a s e 13,058 10,446 2,612
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) : S U
a Client training & counseling 73,391 73,391
b Transitional housing 101,370 101,370
€ Rental and utility assistanc 60,578 60,578
d In kind- food donations 1,119,573 1,119,573
e All other expenses 76,733 58,295 18,438

25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,469,680 2,272,368 168,686 28,626

26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs

from a combined educational campaign

fundraising solicitation. Check here ™ || if

following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) = + + » v+ + o« + «
EEA

Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH

Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

(B)

(A)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing - - + « « v ¢« & v v o v et e e e e e 555,579 1 659,847
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments « -« -« « <« v v v e i s e e e 166,637 | 2 170,379
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net + « + v 4 o 0 s e i i s e s e e 51,275 3 35,755
4 Accountsrecelvable,net - « « ¢ 4 0 s h e d i e e e s e e e e e e e s 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Partllof Schedule L « « « + ¢ v ¢ o 0 0 v o v v v vt v e s e n e na
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
organizations (see instructions). Complete Part |l of ScheduleL « « « = ¢+« v v o 0 v v s 6
2 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net « « « v v ¢t v i h s i e e e e e s 7
3 8 Inventories forsale OruUSE  + « « & &+ & & & o = & 5 2 s s s s « = o s s » » s = a4 31,495 8 51,125
2 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges - « =+« « - 2 s e 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD - . . .| 10a 2,248,843
b Less: accumulated depreciation - « = « + + + .. . . 10b 1,220,574 1,100,420 | 10c 1,028,269
11 Investments - publicly traded securities « « « « ¢ ¢ s @ s s e s e e e e n e
12  Investments - other securities. See PartIV,line 11 .+« « « «+ v v v v 0 v v 0w
13  Investments - program-related. See PartlV,line11 - . « . « « v v o v .
14 Infangibleassets - - « « ¢ ¢ .0l n el n i e e TR
16 Otherassets.SeePartIV,line11 + - = « v & o v o v v v v v o v v v e n m e 24,272 18,011
16  Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) - - - « « =« v o o v v s 1,929,678 1,963,386
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses « « « « « s s s s s e e i e e s e 33,794 41,477
18 Grantspayable « « « + « v o i a s e e e s e e e
19 DeferredreVenUE = « « + & s & s s s s & s s s s s = = & = = 5 s s 8 3 8 ¥ »
20 Tax-exemptbondliabilities « « « ¢ ¢ v v 0t e e i e s e e e e
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD  + + « « + + «
4 22  Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
‘_E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
) disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L+« « « v v o v v v 0 s v w s
= | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties  « » + + + « s 458,516 | 23 440,112
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties - - - + =+ = = v .« 24
26  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD .« - - . . I R I I I . 21,964 | 25 33,338
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 « « « « « @ v @ v 0 0 0 0 W s e 514,274 | 26 514,927
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here b and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
‘E 27 Unrestrictednetassets -« - « « & ¢ o v 4 & 6 4t s 4 s s n 0 m n e e e 1,338,968 27 1,417,628
& | 28 Temporarily restricted netassets - « « v o oo a e i e e 76,436 | 28 30,831
e 29 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets « « + + v ¢ v 0 0 s i i i
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here
s complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds  « « =+ ¢ v 00 a v e o
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund ~ « « «++ « « = ..
® 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
Z | 33 Totalnetassels or fund balances « « « + « -+ sk e ek a e e 1,415,404 | 33 1,448,459
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances -« = « « « « &+ s 0 e e e a0 a s 1,929,678 | 34 1,963,386

EEA

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014) SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233
F Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any lineinthis PartXl  + + v v v v v 0 0 v v 0w o v 0 0w s i s R D

Page 12
_Page 12

1 Totalrevenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line12) « + « « v v v v v i v et s e v s e e e e 1 2,502,735
- "'_'—'“—-__
2 Total expenses (mustequal PartIX, column (A), line25)  « « = « v o v v v e it i e e 2 2,469,680
s . ‘-l_‘—-—.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 2 fromline1 - -« « .+ . . WOE e R W mEE e e e e e e e 3 33,055
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))  « + + « v« o v v o 0 u s 4 1,415,404
§ Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments - - « . . . . v .0 u T T S T 5
6 Donated services anduse of facilities  « « « =« &« v & & 0 0 4 0 h e e e e W SN e e el m fe m W e dE m G 6
7 INVeSIMeNntexpenses = « s« 4 v a e e e e e e T L T 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments .« « -« « & 0 s 0 s u h e s d d i e e e i e e e e s e s e s e e e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) R e 9 o
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33,coumn(B))  « f s s v s s e e e e e e e e e e x e x o x e wa s s e mas s w e e s e

Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPart XIl  « =+ o ¢ ¢ 0 v 0 v v e v e v e v et 0w u .

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in
Schedule O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?  « + =« v v o v o v sl e e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separatebasls [ | Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes"toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in

Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332  « v v v o v o 0 v v ot v e s s s s s s m m s s s s s s s aa s s a s 3a X
b If"Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits = « «+ « « « =+ .« & «| 3b

EEA Form 990 (2014)



SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) and Its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization

Employer Identiflcation number .
SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

ti Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. B
The orgamzatlon Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A){i).

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iil).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(ili). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lIl.}

2
3
4

XKO O 000

0a

10 E] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section §09(a)(3). Check
the box in lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations  + + « + « + c v o oo o el R T I R R R :

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supported organization (1) EIN {Ill) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (v1) Amount of
(described on lines 1-9 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? Instructions) instructions)
(see instructions}))

Yes No

(A)

(B)

(€

(D)

(E)

Total :

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Schedule A {(Form 990 or 930-E2) 2014

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

EEA



90 or 990-E2) 2014 SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){(1)(A)(vi) —  — —
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning In) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") - . . . . 2,648,476 2,492,618 2,413,930| 2,794,368 2,498,490| 12,847,882
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . . . .
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge  « - . . . .
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3d . . .. .. 2,648,476| 2,492,618| 2,413,930| 2,794,368 2,498,490| 12,847,882
§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column(f) - « .. . . . |
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from ling 4 - - : : ; d ¢| 12,847,882
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7  Amountsfromline4 ... ... e 2,648,476| 2,492,618 2,413,930, 2,794,368 2,498,490| 12,847,882
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar

SOUTCES «  + vt v v v vt e snn s 681 782 5,551 4,138 4,245 15,397

9 ° Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon  + « + .+ 2 .. .

10  Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin PartVL) - - . . . ke )

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . [RERETEET
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions)

...........................

13  Firstfive years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

___organization, check thishoxandstophere - + « - - « . . o o . vt 00 i e fe e s e s ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) - « « « « o v v o 0 v 0 o s 14 99.88 %
16  Fublic support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll, line14 .« « « + v o v v v v v v o v v i v e 15 100.00 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~ « « « = « + v+ o o o v o ot I | ]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~ + « + « ¢« v v 0 v o 0 0 v v s S ERL » D

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization « « - - 4. a0 e a0 0 d a0 e R

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . . . .. T T I T T T T W W W W e T R R R W § T A § O > |:|
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
INSIUCHONS  « = » @ « ¢ & ¢ o o v o v o v s WO W R R e R e R R e e e e W e e e e o [

= Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233 Page 3
Frglill] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part i,
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 {f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any "urususak grants.")
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished In any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose =« - = 4

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or bus. under sec 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf - - - .+ . . ' .

The value of services or facilties
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge = + « =« » + o .

Total. Add lines 1 through &  « « + « « + -«

7a Amountsincluded onlines 1,2, and 3

received from disqualified persons « + -« «

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

recaived from other than disqualified
persans that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

C Addlines7aand7b « « » + ¢ v ¢ « 5 0 0

Public support (Subtract line 7c from

fneB) =« = v v s 0 @ w0 0o Ve e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™

9

Amounts fromlineg =« « + « « & 4 4 0 0 0

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on secuwities loans, rents,
royalties and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 + « » =« 0 . s

¢ Addlinesi0aand 10b » » « + » + < 2 . ..

1"

12

13

14

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included In line 10b, whether
or not the business is regulary carried on

Other income. Do not Include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVl) -+« .« «« ... .

Total support. (Add tines 8, 10¢, 11,
and 12) « « ¢ v o e 00 e e

(a) 2010

(k) 2011

{c) 2012 {d) 2013

{e) 2014

{f) Total

Flrst five years. |f the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

18 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f))  « - = « « v o o v o v v o 18 on
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartlilLline 45 « « « « o ¢ v v o i v v 0 i i i i e e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2014 {line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column () - - - - -+« o v o . s 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part i Ing 17 =+« « v o v v v o m v v i o i w0 i n 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

20 Private foundatlon. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check thls box and see instructions

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported erganization e

b 33 1/2% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 orline 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

EEA

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors

OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) > Attach to Form 890, Form 980-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury

Intermal Revanue Service ™ snformation about Schedule B [Form 890, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} and Its Instructions Is at www.Irs.goviform980.

Name of the organization Employer identiflcatlon number
SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233

Organlzatlon type (check cne):

Fllers of: Sectlon:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 801{c)( 3 ) {(enter number) organization
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF E] 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation
I_—__| 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charltable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or & Specfal Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c){7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000

or more {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a
coniributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 508(a){1) and 170({b){1)(A}(vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ), Pari I, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
$5,000 or {2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 890, Part VI, line 1h, or (i) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Paris | and Il

D For an organization described in section 5041 (c}(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 920-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, II, and Iil.

E] For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7}, (8), or (10} filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religlous, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religlous, charitable, ete., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during theyear « - . . - . . . . . P T L I L]

Caution, An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedute B (Form 990,
900-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF}.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Netlce, see the Instructions for Form 880, $80-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedule B (Form 980, 880-EZ, or 990-PF} (2014)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part 1V, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
S P Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service P Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its Instructions Is at www.irs.gov/formg90.

Name of the organization Employer Identification number

SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

:Partl] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. S
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Denor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

OMB No. 15450047

Total number atend ofyear « « « « + o v v o v . s
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear - + + « « o . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? + « « ¢ + & & v o v v 0 o v 0 v s . D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? + « v v v v 0 e e .. e e - -[JYes [ No
till| Conservation Easements.

Complete ifthe organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
EI Preservation of open space

2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

a b ON =

[

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements - « « « « + o 00 . T EE fr i i
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements  « + « « v ¢ v 0 v v w e h e r e e e e e v 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a)  + « « « « =+ v o o & 2c
d

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register - = - « « &« v v v v 0 v o vt o et e e e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year W

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P
5  Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~ « « « « o v v v 00 0 0 R I I I:l Yes I:] No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>s
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B){i)

and section 170(h)(A(B)()7 - = = « « v o v v v v v v s $ka os n onn B1ME 4 pmy om cmm w sny o n ke 6 s il B s N 18§ B0 8 6 B . E] Yes D No

9  InPart XIll, describe how the organization reporis conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization's accounting for conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vil line 1
(i) Assetsincluded inForm 890, PartX - + =« & & ¢ i o i i i i e e e e s s e e e e e e e e >3

2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 990, Part VIIL IIN@ T  + ¢ v v o o o v v o v v e s o mm e s s s an s n e b3

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
EEA
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Schedule D (Form §90) 2014 SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233
[Partillli] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (contin

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
a D Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b I:I Scholarly research

e D Other
c D Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical freasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

Page 2
ued)

4

5

Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Curmrent year

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
IREldEB ORTOrMOBD PR s s s ms s mis R i FEamE NP I RIS 56§ 57 5 5 B ORI ES - ~Oves [ne
b If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xl and complete the following table:
Amount

c Beginningbalance -+« c v v i e u i e e e e e e : PP I [

d Additionsduringthe year + .« « ¢ ¢ 4 v 0 0 i h s s i i e T o4 1d

e Distributions duringtheyear . - = . v v 00000 L R A 1e

fEnd[ngba'Iance R R E R R AR T S T T T I T T I G 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? - - - « - « = . . [:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIll .« = - = = = v« o o o o o Wi .|:|
Al

(b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions =+ « +« v 0 v e a0 ..
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains, and

losses .+ .+ . .

d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance e
Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment P %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by:

2

Yes | No
(i) unrelatedorganizalions « « « + 4 @ 4w a i h e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(l)
(if) related organizations  « « <« 0 4 o 0 . e i e e e e e e e e e e e s T T 3alii)
b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? e e e e e e e e 3b
Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
iRPartVl| Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) {other) depreciation
1a Land + « « ¢ o 0 4 L 3
b Buildings - -- ... I IR 1,946,936 979,681 967,255
¢ Leasehold improvements .+ <« .« . . . . e 162,446 117,403 45,043
d Equipment ... o0aa L . 139,461 123,490 15,971
e Other + « « ¢ o 4 v 0 o e vt 2 s 0 22 5 3 ..
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B),ine 10c.) = « + = = v v v v @ = & - > 1,028,269
EEA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233
Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives =+ « « v o v v o v oo w e wa

(2) Closely-held equity interests ~ + « « v v v v o v 0w
(3) Other

(A)

(B)

©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

@)

(H)
Total, (Column (b) must equal Forrn 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) 4
VII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment (b) Book value

Page 3

(¢) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(4]

2

(3)

4)

(5)

(6)

M

(8)

9

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) P
1l Other Assets. g
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

15,511
2,500

(1) Deposits
(2) other
(3)
4
(6)
(6)
0]
(8)
(C)]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line15.)  « = « & v« v 0 v o v v v v v v v 0 v v s A 18,011
[%gﬁ;tM| Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes

(2) Security and other deposits 33,338
(3
(4)
(5)
(6)
M
(8
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) > 33,338 &
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xl provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial stalemenls Ihal reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIil
EEA
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schedule O {Form 880) 2014 __SCUTH COUNTY OUTREACH 33-0330233

Pa
2 Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return, —ed
Complete if the organization answered "Yes'" to Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.
1  Totalrevenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements .« =+ v o o v 0 a0 s v 0 v v n v a 1 2,502,735
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments - -+ -+« « . . S e e e e 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites + . . « . « « . o 0 o0 . e 1+
¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants « - +» -+ ¢ o v v oo s nd e v e e | 2¢
d Other (Describe inPartXlll) - - « v v« v e v s v h v v i e v | 2d
e Addlnes2athrough2d . . - .« -« . o0 it it s B e e s e e a e 2e
3 Subtractline2efromlined + + « = v v ¢ v 0 v e s h e d e e e . T T 3 2,502,735
4  Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII, line 12, bui noton line 1:
a Investment expenses not Included on Form 980, Pard Vill, line7b . - . . . Ve 4a
b Other (DescribeinPartXlL) + « <« 2 @ 0 0 v v 00 v h o v vt i w . 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb .+ . . - ¢ ¢ s f v 0 0 h s s e e e s P r e e e h e a e e e T - T
§  Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line12)  « « = + o @ v v v v v v v v v o s 5 2,502,735
|ﬁa‘iﬁ ?;;(;u;g Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1  Total expenses and losses per audited financialstatements  « - « + v v v ¢ a0 v sl i e c i e b n e 1 2,469,680
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part X, line 25:
a Donaled services and use of facilites - - . . . . e b e e e e e e 2a
b Prioryearadjustments . « « « ¢« .. 0 0. e e e e e r e e ey s s 2b
¢ Otherlosses « « + « v v o o v 0 0« 0 = L T 2c
d Other (Describe in Part Xl - « « . « e e e e r e e e e e e 2d ;
e Addlines2athrough2d - - .. .. S b e m e e e e m an e v e s s e Ch e e e e e e 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromlinet = « & & 1 v & & 4 i ket e e e s s s e E s e e S s e e s e s e e s 3 2,469 ,6B0
4  Amounts included on Form 920, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 e
a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 980, Pat VI, line7b « = « + « =« ¢ & 4a
b Other (DescribeinPatXHl) « - - < o v v o v o v 0o w i u s teea e | 4b 3
¢ Addlinesd4ganddh - - » « = ¢« v+ & 0 . T T ac
5  Tolal expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 920, Partl, Ing 48 « « « « - v o v v 0 v o v v u s 5 2,469,680
i Supplemental Information,

Provide the descriptions required for Part 13, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 11l lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

—_ Schedule D (Form 990) 2044



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 980-EZ

Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 830, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 18, or if the
organlzatlmuznleted more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a. —
Bepartment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. PEICEGE
intermal Revenue Service ¥ [nformation about Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-E2) and its instructions Is at www.lrs.goviformagg. nspec
Name of the organization

Employerldenllﬂca.ll;n number
SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 890, Part IV, Tine 17. -
Form 890-EZ filers are not required to complete this par.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a I:] Mail seficitations e [:] Solicitation of non-government grants

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants

[ I:l Phone solicitations [1] D Special fundraising events

d D In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, direclors, trustees

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes D No

b If"Yes," Bst the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser Is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

f . {v) Amount paid to "
() Neme and address of individua tacity | oamdrisertote | qu) Gossresipts | (orrlainedy | Amountpaidto
. . ivity i - N . Y
or entity (fundraiser) contributions? from activity fundra::jr (I;'sted in organization

Yes No

10

Total

3 List all states in which the crganization is registered or licensed to sclicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration of licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule G (Form 590 or 990-EZ) 2014
EEA



Schedule

G (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2014 SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Page 2

{a) Event #1 {b} Event #2 {c) Other events (d) Total events
EMPTY BOWLS FESTIVAL 1 {add col. {a) through
(eventtype) {event type) (total numbar) col. {c))
2
8| 1 Grossrecelpts - - - o o v .. 43,675 41,100 30,000 114,775
4
2 Less: Contributions - . « « . .
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
ine2) « .. v 43,675 41,100 30,000 114,775
4 Cashprizes -+ 0.
5 Noncashprizes . ...... .
2| 6 Rentfacilitycosls . - . . . ...
2
2
X 7 Foodand beverages - - + + . .
]
e .
B 8 Entertainment . ... .. ...
9 Ofther direct expenses . . - . . 15,553 22,254 37,807
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn {d) = + « » « v v v v v o b v v o v v et 0w a s g 37,807
11 Netincome summary. Subtractline 10 fromline 3, column(d) = « = « « ¢« v v v v i b b i i v i e e, » 76,968
fillls] Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
. {b) Pull {sbs/instant , (d) Total gaming (add
g {a) Bingo binge/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming col. {a) through eal. {c)}
g
&
1 OGrossrevenue « « « « = « « « &
@ 2 Cashprizes - -« oo oo
@
w0
=4
2] 3 Noncashprizes . ..... .
i}
S 4 Rentfacilitycosts - « . « . ..
=
& Other direct expenses - « « . .
E] Yes % [:] Yes % D Yes
6 Volunteerlabor .« . ... ... 1 No ] N [ No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through Sincolumn{d) « - « = « v v o o o a .. .
8 Netgaming income summary. Subtractline 7 from line 1, columnd) « + v = v e v s v v v n s P

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? + « « « « v v v v v v 0 s P e D Yes D No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? - . - - - e D Yes |:| No

b f"Yes," explain:

EEA Schedule G (Fonn 930 or 990-E2) 2014



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions
(Form 990)

OMB No. 1545-0047

P Complete if the organlzations answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
>
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 390.

Intemal Revenua Service » informatlon about Schedule M (Form $90) and lts Instructions Is at www.Irs.goviformgg0,
Name of the organization

Employer Idenﬂﬂcatln number =
SOUTI_’I _ COUNTY OQOUTREACH 33-0330233
REETEE  Types of Property —

{a) {b) e {d)
Checkif |Number of contributions or gmﬁnstz ?g;;?gglgs Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 980, Part VI, line 1g noncash contribution amountg
1 Art-Works ofart - -+« - - .
2 Art-Historical freasures + » » «
3 Art-Fractional interests
4  Books and publications » + . . .
5  Clothing and household
goods - -« v v v e ea e ... X S 19,630 | FMV
6 Carsand othervehicles . . . . X 250 | FMV
7 Boatsandplanes - . . - . . - .
8 Intellectual property - « - « « -«
9  Securities - Publicly traded. . . .
10  Securities - Closely held stock . .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests - - - - - . .
12 Securifies - Miscellaneous . » »
13 Qualified conservation
contribution - Historic
structures  « « « 4 4 v 0 0w
14 Qualified conservation
contribution- Ctheerr « « « « « & .
16  Real estate - Residential
16  Real estate - Commercial . - . -
17 Realestate-Other - - . - . . .
18 Collectibles « » + + o« o v ..
19 Foodinventory « -« « + s s .. X 693,277 1,109,243 | $1.60 PER LB
20  Drugs and medical supplies - . -
21 Taxidermy . . v a0 0w a .
22  Historical arlifacts - -« - - .
23  Sclentific specimens « v « 4 .
24  Archeological artifacts  « « « « -
25 Other M(GIFT CARDS ) X 10,330 | FMV
26 Other P )
27 Other ¥ )
28  Other M }
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization compteted Form 8283, Part 1V, Donee Acknowledgement -« « « <+ . v v v v v v s 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part , lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? « « « = = = « v v @ v s o o b s i e s s e e e e e
b If"Yes," describe the arrangement in Part 1.

31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

CONHBULIONST? = & ¢ & o e 0 f e b e e s e e s a i m h a e e e momom e m e s s s e a s mwows s a e e e e oaos
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
cortributions? « « » « 2 v a e v e n e e e v

b If"Yes," describe in Part I\

33 i the organization did not report an amount in column (c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe In Part ). : Skl ‘
For Paperwark Reductlon Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
EEA




SCHEDULE O
{Form 930 or 990-EZ)

OMB No, 1545.0047

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questlons on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional Information.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 880-E2.
internal Revenue Service L lon about Schedule O {Form 890 or 990-EZ) and Its Instructions Is at www.Irs.goviform890. 1 3
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

01. Form 990 governing body review (Part VI, line 11)

EXECUTIVE FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEWS THE FORM 990 AND SIGNS FOR FILING,

02. Conflict of interest policy compliance (Part VI, line 1l2c)

ANNUALLY REVIEWS THE POLICY WITH EACH MEMBER. THEN EACH MEMBER RESIGNS THE POLICY.

03. CEQO, executive director, top management comp (Part VI, line 1l5a)

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH DETERMINES THE COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR BASED ON THRE

FOLLOWING FACTORS:

1. A COMPENSATION & BENEFITS SURVEY FOR SOUTHERN AND CENTRAL CALIFORNIA ~ NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS, WHICH IS PREPARED BY THE CENTER FOR NONMPROFIT MANAGEMENT.

2. A REVIEW OF COMPENSATICN OF CTHER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FOR SIMILAR TASKS AND

ORGANIZATIONS; AND

3. AN APPROVAL BY THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS

04. Other officer or key employee compensation (Part VI, line 15b

COMPENSATION FOR KEY EMPLOYEES 1S DETERMINED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BASED

IN PART BY STAFF PERFORMANCE, RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, AND BY USING THE

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS SURVEY FOR SOUTHERN AND CENTRAL CALIFORMNIA - NONPROFIT

ORGANIZATIONS PREPARED BY THE CENTER FOR NONPROFIT MANAGEMENT.

05. Governing documents, etc, available to public (Part VI, line 19)

UPON REQUEST, THESE DOCUMENTS ARE FORWARDED BY MATL OR EMATL TO REQUESTING PARTY.

For Paperwork Reductlon Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Schedule O (Form 930 or 980-EZ) (2014)
EEA
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990 2014
Overflow Statement Page 1
MName{s) as shown on return FEIN
SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24e, OTHER EXPENSE
Description Amount
Food purchase 5 17,496
Utilities and telephone 35,293
Repalrs and maintenance 5,506
Total: [ 58,295
FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24e, OTHER EXPENSES
Description Amount
Utilities and telephone $ 3,921
License fees, bank fees, and other fees 9,512
Repairs and maintenance 1,377
Miscellaneous 3,628

Total:

$ 18,438

OVERFLOW.LD



mxasevear  Galifornia Exempt Organization
2014 Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2014 or fiscal year beginning {mm/dd/yyyy)

, and ending {mm/dd/yyy)

Corporalion/Organization name California carporation number
SQUTH COQUNTY CUTREACH 1453101
Additional infermation, See instruclions. FEIN

33-0330233
Street address {suite or room) PMB ne.
7 WHATNEY APT STE B
City Stale ZIP code
IRVINE CA 92618
Fareign country name Foreign provincefstatefcounty Foreign postal code

A First Retum

..................---DYesNoJ
..................¥DY55No

€ IRC Section 4947(a){1)trust =« = = » + & = & o 0 w0 a0 a Yes No | K
.D Digsolved .D Surrendered (Withdrawn)
.D MergediReorganized L

Enter date:
® D Other
2) - D 980-PF (3) = D SchH(®880) | M
"""'.DY&SNON

H Is this organization in a group exemption? — « « » + « + « + 4« D Yes Na
If *Yes," what is the parent's name? o

If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, h
B Amended Return

D Final Information Return 7

(mm/ddiyyyy) e
(1)D Cash (2} Accrual
1} - D 980T

G Is this a group filing? See instructions

meets the fiting fee exceplion, check box.

E Check accounting method: Mo fiting fee is required

F Federal return filed?

taxable income?

engaged in political activities? See instructions LR

Is the organization exernpt under R&TC Section 23701g? = =

Is the organization a Limited Liability Company?

" e & w4 w4 o4 oa x4 oawoam

as the arganization

If organizalion is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d and

Did the organizaticn file Form 10¢ or Form 109 te repert

Is the crganizaticn under audit by the IRS or has 1he

N
"".DYes

= -.[:]Yes

e --DYes No
"t '-DYes Ng

H"Yes,” enter the gross receipls from nonmember sources T

No
No

PRI S B TR IR

IRS audited in a prior year?

e '.DYes

| Did the crganization have any changes 10 its guidelines not P

Is an IRS Form 102371024 pending? L R R R R

Yes

No
DNO

reported to the FT8? See insinctions

----------.DY@SND

Date filed with IRS

Part] Complete Parttunless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and €.
1 Gross sales or receipls from other sources. From Side 2, Par I), line 8 LR L T T R T TR T I | 4,245|00
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates T N R R L R R R RN R P ] 00
Receipts | 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received LR T R e R R I I ] 2,498,490 00
Rei\lr'e‘nues 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through Jine 3.
This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Instruction B+ =+ + & = 1 o s v 0 ¢ 0 21 » 2 2 g)| 4 2,502, 735[ 00
5 Costofgoodssold ¢ + = ¢ = = s m s w ki e s s s e e s o B [11]
& Costor other basis, and sales expenses of assels sold  » = = » = 2 0 0 v b4 v e e ug | B 0D
7 Totalcosls. Addline5andling® ¢ » = o = o o & & & & & & ¥ w4 @k oawoE e K b s oE oA A4 omosom e n e ow ok 7 0o
B Tolai gross income, Subtractline 7fromling4 = « # « « & v 4 o 4 x5 & w0 @ @ x e ¢ s 4 e x w2 a = xwE e e« n e -h B 2,502,735 00
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2. Partll ing 48 ¢+ = « @+ = & v v 0 s 0w e a e e e e e m s x s s g ] 8 2,469, 680{00
0 Extess of receipls over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 L R L A 1 A 33,055 00
11 Filingfee $10 or $25. See GeneralInstruction F = « = + » & + s ¢ & = @ @ & = ¢ v w @ v e aw ks n s e (Y 1]
12Tn1alpayrnenls-----------------------------------------------12 [1]i]
Egie“g 13 Penaltias and Inlerest, See Generallnstrucion J  « + + » = = = & s 4 & s = 0 s mx t e 2 aom e w e e s v s v 113 00
14 Usotax. See Generatinstrucion K ¢+ + + ¢ & + 1 & & = 4 @ & 5 = 5 s o4 s e s m o aw x o moa s v s non o oagl1d 00
15 Balance due. Addline 11, line 13¢8nd line 14, Jhen sublract ine 12 fromthe result =« @« ¢ o ¢ o = v @ v v 4 0 v = v eTy] 15 00
Under penalties of perju; that | hawe'Bxawined this return, includifo acdompanying schedules and statements, and io the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
sign true, comect, and com i preparer (other than taxpayer) if baséd on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here signature Title Date « Talephone
of offcer THEW REASURER D4/14/2015| 949-380-8144
Preparers , Date Check if self- » PTIN
signature g 34/14/2015 employed D P00758088
Paid ' - « FEIN
Preparers | Firm's nama [or yours,
Use Only | if sett omployed) - GRUBER AND ASSOCIATES
and address 15151 SPRINGDALE « Telephone
HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92649 714-901-1760
May the FT8 discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions R L S . Yes l:l No

. For Privacy Notice, get FTB $131 ENG/SP. 043 | 3651144 |

Form 199 ¢t 2014 Side 1



Part Il Organizations with gross recelpts of more than $50,000 and private foundations
regardless of amount of gross recelpts - complete Part | or furnish substitute information. 33-0330 233
1 Gross sales or recelpts from all business activities. See instructions <+ <« . . . . .. Ve e e s ol 1 "E'O—
2 Inferest « 4« - v v v e s w e L .. v gl 2 [
3 Dividends »« =« + = ¢ v s ¢ = N r 4 e s n moE raE e s e wmEe wm s .. v n] 3 iL‘2—4‘5—_'g_g"
:zr::!pts 4 Grossrents - - - v - b e 0w .. P r e e m m s e s e s aa sy et s s e s s gl 4 _63'
Other 6 Grossroyalies - - - ... .... C e e e e r e h e e e e e veve e gl B _'6?
Sourtes | & Gross amount received from sale of assets (See INSUUCHONS)  « « « « + « v o v e v un s T eg| B 00
7 Otherincome. Attach schedule - + & ¢ v b v & v v @ o v a e o s s a e o s s s e e N I _0‘6‘
B Total gross sales or recsipts from cther sources, Addline 1 through line 7. Erter here and on Side 1, Partl, line 1« » + « » « - 8 4,245 _(—)a_
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule -+ <+ « v+ o o . . . ‘el 9 _60_
10 Disbursementsfoorformembers . « - & v v o 4 it h i i e st e e e s e 1] E‘
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule .+« . « « v« . . & rr e s egl M 114,618 'E]'
12 Other salarfesandwages . « . . . . . R voee e g2 349,179 -‘0_0-
Expenses {13 Interest « -+ o v o v v v u oo L C e e e e et tae e N L 22.667]| 00
la)?:burs& 14 Taxes . « « - v v v v 0 v v .. Pb 4 et e m m e e e e e e e o P4 e e e e e s w14 _-.&
ments 18 Rents - - -« & 2 4 o i v 0 i e s s e E T T wl| 18 140,867 00
16 Depreciation and depletion (Seeinstructions) - « « « v -+ o v L v v v i v L e e e e e ol 16 B87,356| 00
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule . . - . - L T T |17 1,754,993} 00
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 47. Enter here and on Side 1, Part §, line 9 18 2,469,680} 00
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beglnning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (b} {c} {d)
1 Cash -« + ¢ 0 v v v u vt R 555,579 - 659,847
2 Netaccountsreceivable + « . .. .. ... % 51,275 [ 35,755
3 Netnolesreceivable . . . ..+« .0 - -
4 Inverdories + s o o = ¢ & 4 & 4 v e v s s wom s 31,495 - 51,125
5 Federal and state government obligations - - « + [4 -
6 Investments in other bonds . - . .« . . . .. -
7 investmentsinstock . . ... ... . -
8 Morgageloans + « ¢ « e v 0 s [P -
9 Other investments. Attach schedule . . . . .. 166, 637 - 170,379
10 a Depreciableassets + .+ . ... . ... ... 2,233, 638 0 e m‘ 2,248,843 o A
b Less accumulated depreciation - « - . . . . 1,133 213 1,220,579 1,028,269
11 Lang + « - = - . . P e e e e e e v o fR
12 OQOiher assets. Attach schedule . . . . . . e 18,011
13 Totalassets .« ... ...... s e oH 1,963,386
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accounts payable .. . . ... Ce e e ] 24,997
18 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable - . . . .
16 Bonds and notes payable . - . . . . . . . ...
17 Mortgagespayable + « + « « c v o0 a0 0. 440,112
18 Ofther liabllities. Attach schedule  « - « . . . . . i 21,964 49,818
19 Capital stock or principaifund .+ + « . . e | -
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation -
21 Retained eamings orincomefund - « + . . . . 1,415,404 j - 1,448,459
22 Totalliabllitfes and networth . . . . . . . . 1,929,678 1,963,386

Schedule M1 Reconciliation of Income per books with Encome per return

Da not complele this schedule if the ameunt on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000,

1 Netincome perbooks « .« . . .. s e e e e e - 33, 055] 7 Income recorded on books this year

2 Federalincomefax « ¢ - « <« .+ [ - not included in this return, Attach sch . - -
3 Excess of capital losses over capitai gains . .+ . 8 Deductions in this return not charged

4

Income not recorded on books this against book income this year.

year, Attach schedule .« . . . . e e e

Attach schedule - - + « + - v ¢ 0 o v o
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not il 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8
deducted in this retumn. Attach schedule - 10 Net income per return.
6 Tofal Add line 1 throughiines ... ... ... 33, 055 Subtract line 9 from line 6
[l sice2 Fomisoct 2014 0431 3652144 | B
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SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH 33-0330233

Name(s) as shown on relurn

FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17-OTHER EXPENSES

Description Amount

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 5 32,211
PAYROLL TAXES 40,115
ACCQUNTING 9,950
ADVERTISING PUBLIC RELATIONS 17,904
OFFICE SUPPLIES 77,887
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 59,204
TRAVEL 62,638
CONFERENCES AND MEETING 10,381
INSURANCE 13,058
TRAINING AND COUNSELING 73,3901
TRANSITIONAL HOUSING 101,370
RENTAL AND UTILITY ASSISTANCE 60,578
IN KIND FOOD DONATIONS 1,119,573
UTILITIES AND TELEPHONE 39,214
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 6,883
FOOD PURCHASE 17,496
LICENSE FEES AND OTHER 9,512
MISC 3,628

Total: $ 1,754,993
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| 2 D] ENDORSED - FILED
Q/ ' 6 in the office of tha Secretary of State
of the Sfate of Californla
JUN —~ 7 2006
CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
The undersigned certify that:

1. They are the President and the Secretary, respectively, of Saddleback Community
Outreach, A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation.

2. Article I of the Articles of Incorporation of the corporation is amended to read as follows:
The name of this corporation is SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH.

3. The foregoing amendment of Articles of Incorporation has been duly approved by the
board of directors.

4. The corporation has no members.

We the undersigned further declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
California that the matters set forth in this certificate are true and correct of our own
knowledge.

Dated this ¥ day of May 2006,

IRl

Helen/Vallerand
President

W

Kathv Allanson
Secretary
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA -

FRANCHISE TAX BOARD.
P, O. BOX 651
SACRAMENTO, CA 85812-0651

March 29, 1989

In reply refar to
ayy:g  RK

SADDLEBACK COHHUNITI OQUTREACH
UNIT H

25657 TALADRO CIYIRCLE

HMISSION VIESO CA. 92691

Puryose ! CHARITABLE
Code Section ) t 2370id

Form of Drxganization : Coxporation
Accounting Period Ending: Decemberxr 31

Orxganization Humbex v 1453101

You are exempt from state izanohiselor income tax undexr the section of
the Revenue and Taxation Code indicated adbove,

This decision is based on information you submitted and assumes that
your present operations continue unchanged or conform to those proposed
in your application. Any change in'operation, charactex, or purpose of
the organization must be reported immediately to this office so that ue
may determine the effect on your exempt status. Any change of name or
address must also ba reported. .

In the event of a change in relevant statutory, administrative, judicial
case law, a change in federal intexrpretation of fadexral law in cases
whexre our opinion is based upon such an intexpretation. ox a change in
the material facts or circumstances rxelating to'your application upon
which this opinion is based, this opinion may no longer be applicable.

It is youxr responsihillty to be aware of these changes should they ocour.
This paragraph comnstitues written advice, other than a chief counsel
.ruling, within the meaning o#f Revenue and Taxatlon Coda Section
21012¢ad(2),

You may be required to £ile Form 199 (Exenpt Oxganization Annual
Information Return) on or hefoxre tha 15th day of the 5th month (4 1,2
months) after the close of your accounting period. Please see annual
instructions with forms for requiraments.

You are not xequlred'to file state franchise or income tax returns
unless you have income subject to the unrelated business income tax




Maxroch 29, 1989

SADDLEBACK COMMUNITY OUTREACH
Corporate Numbexr 1453101 .
Page 2

under Section 23731 of the Code. In this evant, you are requixzed to
f£file Form 109 (Edempt Organization Business Income TaxX Return) by the

- 15th day of the 5th month (# 172 months) aiter the ¢lose of your annual
accounting period

Please note that an exemption from iéderal income oxr other taxes and
other state taxes requires separate applications.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Registry of Charitable Trusts,
A SCOTT/RB

EXEMPT ORGANIZATION

GENERAL AUDIT

Telaphone (916) 369—“1?1_

EO : _
cect RAY J. KAVERT

COoPY




BYLAWS
OF
SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
A California Nonprofit Public Benefif Corporation

ARTICLE }

Section 1. Name
The name of this corporation is SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH,

Section 2, Principal Office :
The principal office for the transaction of the activities and affairs of SOUTH COUNTY

OUTREACH is located at 26776 Vista Terrace, Lake Forest, in Orange County, California.
The Board of Directors may change the principal office from one location to another. Any

change of lecation of the principal office shall be noted by the Secretary on these Bylaws

opposite this Section, or this Section may be amended to state the new location.

Section 3, Other Offices
The Board may at any time cstablish branch or subordinate offices at any place or places

where the corporation is qualified to conduct its activities.

ARTICLE 11

Purposes and Limitations

Section 1. General Purposes
Recognizing the plight of many individuals and families who find themselves, through

circumstances beyond their control, without the basic necessities of nourishment and
shelter, SOUTH COUNTY OQUTREACH proposes to assist these persous by providing
food and temporary housing in an effort to help them reach self-sufficiency -through
homeless prevention and transitional housing programs. In addition, SOUTH COUNTY
OUTREACH will provide services in order to speed these individuals and families toward
the goal of becoming productive and self-supporting members of the community.

SCOBYLAWS a5 0f 01.27.07 doe Pagc |




The services which SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH provides are available on g

nondiscriminatory basis, and in a manner that tespects the dignity of those requiring help.

Scction 2. Limitations
SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH shall not involve itself in any activity that jeopardizes jts

tax exempt status under Federal or State revenue and tax laws. It is the intent of this

corporation to operate as a tax exempt organization, and it is not organized for the private
gain of any person. The corporation shall be operated exclusively for charitable purposes

within the meanings of the Internal Revenue Code and the laws of the State of California,

Section 3. Compliance with Internal Revenue Code

This corporation is organized exclusively for charitable purposes within the meaning of
Section 501{(c)(3)of the Internal Revenue Code. Notwithstanding any other provision of
these Bylaws, this corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any
activities or cxercise any powers that are not in furtherance of fhe purposes of this
corporatioh, and corporation shall not cairy on any other activities not permitied to be
carried on (a) by a corporation exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the corresponding provision of any future United
States internal revenue law, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are deductible
under Section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 or the corresponding

provision of any future United States internal revenue law.

ARTICLY. I
Membership

Section 1. Members

This corporation shall have no members,

ARTICLE 1V

SCO BYLAYS as of 01.27.07.doc Page 2




Board Levels, Term, and Participation Respensibilities and Perquisites

This corporation shall have three Board levels; the Governing Board, an Advisory Board

and an Honorary Board, The terms, requirements and perquisites of each Board is as

follows:

Section 1. Governing Board
The Governing Board shali consist of no Jess than five members and no more than

seventeen members.
atventeen members.
Termn — three year term, not to exceed a tofal of six consecutive years

Section 2 Advisory Board — unlimited size

Term - unlimited, as fong as meeting cornmitments to SCO

Section 3 Hoenorary Board — unlimited size

Term - | year

ARTICLEV

Governing Board of Directors

Section 1. Powers
Subject to the provisions and limitations of the California Non-Profit Public Benefit

Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, and subject to any limitations of the
Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws, the corporation’s activities and affairs shall be

managed, and all corporation powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the

Governing Board.

Section 2. Specific Powers

Without prejudice to the general powers set forth in Section | of this Auticle of the Bylaws,

but subject to the sane limitations, the Governing Board Directors shaj] have the power to-

SCO BYLAWS g3 of 01.27.07.doc Page3




{(a) Appoint and remove, at the discretion of the Board, all the corporation’s officers, Board
members, agents, and the Execufive Director; prescribe powers and duties for them that

are consistent with law, with the Articles of Incorporation, and with these Bylaws,

(b) Change the principal purpose or the principal business office in California from one
location to another, and designate any place within Orange County for any meeting of

the Board of Directors,

(c) Borrow money, purchase property and incur indebtedness on behalf of the corporation
and cause to be executed and delivered for the corporation’s purposes, in the corporate
haimne, promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,

hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities,

(d) Appoint those officers by resolution who shall sign on behalf of the corporation fo

implement the provisions of Paragraph ¢ of Section 2.

{e) Whencver a, b, c&dare accomplished there must be a corporate resolution and two-

thirds majority Board appfoval on all actions.

Section 3. Number of Directors and Qualifications
The Boatd of Direciors shall consist of at least 5, but no more than 17 Directors untjl

changed by amendment to these Bylaws. The exact number of Directors shall be fixed,
within those limits, by yearly resolution adopted by the Board of Directors. The
qualifications for Directors are that they be at least 21 years of age, and be committed and

able to carry out the goals and objectives of SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH. Their

appointment shall be by vote of the Board of the Directors.

Section 4. Restriction on Intevested Persons as Directors

No person serving on the Board may be interested persons. An interested person is defined

as:
(a) Any person who is a salaried employee of the corporation, whether as a full time or part

time employee, or independent contractor,

SCO BYLAWS as ol 01.27.07.doc Paged



(b) Any person who is serving on the staff, either paid or unpaid,

(¢) Any violation of the provisions of this paragraph shall not affect the validity or

enforceability of any transaction entered into by the corporation,

Section 5. Prohibition Against Sharing Corporate Profits and Assets

No Director, Officer, employee, or other person connected with this corporation, or any
private individual, sha]l receive, at any time, any of the net eamings or pecuniary profit
from the operations of the corporation; provided, however, that this provision shall not
prevent payment to any such person for reasonable compensation for services performed
for the corporation in effecting any of its charitable purposes; provided that such
compensation is otherwise permitted by these Bylaws or is fixed by resolution of the Board
of Directors; and no such person or persons shall be entifled to share in the distribution of]
and shall not receive, any of the corporate assets on dissolution of the corporation.  Upon
dissolution of the corporation, whether voluntarily or involuntarily, the assets of the
corporation, after all debts have been satisfied, then remaining in the hands of the Board of
Directors, shall be distributed as required by the Articles of Incorporation of this
corporation and not otherwise. Nothing in these bylaws shall preveit Board members from
applying for and obtaining services from the organization, as long as: (1) they meet the
requirements of our program(s), (2) arc not given prefercntial treatment and (3) the

Executive Committee is notified of the occurrence.

Section 6. Governing Board Election, Designation, Term of Office

Directors shall be elected at the annual meeling of the Governing Board. Each such
Director shall hold office until expiration of the term for which clected and unti] a
successor has been elected and qualified. The initial term for each such Director elected at
the Annual Meeting shall be for three years, and if re-elected thereafter shall hold office for
another three years. After two ful consecutive three year terms a director is not eligible for
re-election for one full year, After onc year's absence, the former director is cligible for
clection. Terms of office shall be staggered so that one-third of the terms expire each year,

The Secretary shall keep a record of Directors” tenure for election verification.
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Section 7. Vacancies on the Governing Board of Directors

(a) Events causing vacancy —
A vacancy or vacancies on the Board shall exist on the occurrence of any of the
following:
(1) The death or resignation of any Director;
(2) The declaration by resolution of all Directors creating a vacancy in the office of
a Director who has been declared of unsound mind by an order of court,
convicted of a felony, or found by final order or jud gment of any court to have
breached a duty under the California Non-Profit Public Benefit Corporation
Law;
(3) The Board of Directors determines at the Annual meeting that a Director hag
failed to attend at least 75% of the Board meetings during that calendar year, or

(4} A call of removal by a majority vote by the full Board of Directors.

{b) Resignations —
Except as provided below, any Director may resign by giving written notice to the
Prestdent of the Board, or the Secretary of the Board. The resignation shall be effective
when the notice is given, unless it specifies a later time for the resignation to become
effective. If a Director’s resignation is effective at a later time, the Board may clect a
successor to take office as of the date when the resignation becomes effective. Except
on the notice to the Altorney General of California, no Director may resign if the

corporation would be left without a duly elected Board of Directors.

(c) Filling Vacancies —
Vacancies on the Board may be filled by a majority of the Directors then in office. The

term for that vacancy shall be for the remainder of that Director’s term of office.

Section 8. Directors’ Meetings

(a) Place —
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Meetings of the Board shall be held at any place within Orange County that has beep
designated by resolution of the Board, or the notice of the meeting,

or, if not so
designated, at the principal office of the carporation,

(b} Annual Meeting —

The Board of Directors shall hold an annual meeting in January for the purpose of

organization, election of officers, and transaction of other business. Notice of this

mceeting shall be required.

(¢) Other Regular Mectings —

Other regular meetings of the Board may be held with notice at such time and place ag

the Board may fix from time to time,

(d) Special Meetings —

Special meetings of the Board for any purpose may be called at any time by the

President of the Board, or at the request of the Past President, the President-Elect, the

Secretary or any two Directors. Notice of the time, place and purpose of special

meetings shall be given to each Director by one of the following methods;
(1) By personal delivery of written notice;

(2) By first class mail, postage prepaid;

(3) By telephone, fax, or e-majl either directly to the Director or to a person at the

Director’s office that would reasonably be expected to communicate that notice

prompfly to the Director;

All such notices shall be given or sent to a Director’s address, telephone or fax

number, or e-mail address as shown on the records of the corporation, Notices shall

be delivered 4 days before the date of the meeting,

(e) Quorum -

One third of the authorized number of Directors shall constitute a

quorum for the
transaction of business.

Every action taken, or decision made by a majority of the

Directors present at duly held meeting at which a quorum is present, shall be the act of

the Board. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present may continue to transact
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business, despite the withdrawal of Directors. Directors must be present i person or

telephonicaily; proxy voting is not allowed.

() Waiver of Notice —
Notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who, either before or after the
meeting, signs a Waiver of Notice, a written consent to the holding of the meeting, or
an approval of the minutes of the meeting. Al such waivers, consents, and approvals
shall be filed with the corporate records, or made a part of the minutes of the meetings,
Notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who attends the meeting and

does not protest, before or af the commenceiment of the meeting, the lack of notice to

him or her.

(g) Adjournment —
A majority of the Directors present, whether or not a quorum is present, may adjoumn
any meeting to another time and place. Notice of the time and place of resuming an
adjourned meeting need not be given unless the original meeting is adjourned for more
than 24 hours. If the original meeting is adjourned for more than 24 hours, notice of
any adjournment to another time and place shall be given, before the time of the

adjourned meeting, to the Directors who are not present at the time of the adjournment,

(h) Action Without a Mcefing -
Any action that the Board is required or permitted to take, may be taken without a
mecting provided all members of the Board are contacted (typically via email) with at
least one third of the members responding will be considered a quorum. The majority

vote of those responding shail be the act of the Board; proxy voting is not allowed.

Section 9, Compensation and Reimbursement

Directors shall serve without compensation for their services as Directors, Directors may
be reimbursed for expenses, as the Board may determine by resolution to be Just and

reasonable (o the corporation at the time that the resolution is adopted,
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Section 10. Commiittees
(a) Limitation of Powers- The Board, by resolution adopted by a majority of the

Directors, may create one or more committees. Appointments to committees of the
Board shall be by majority vote of the Directors. No committee, regardless of Board
Resolution, may:

(1) Take any final action on any matter that, under the Califomia Non-Profit Public
Benefit Corporation Law; also requires approval by a majority of al] members
of the Board of Directors;

(2) Fill vacancies on the Board or on any committec that has the authority of the
Board;

(3) Fix compensation of the Directors for serving on the Board or on any
comtnitice;

(4) Amend or repea) Bylaws or adopt new Bylaws;

(5) Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board that by its expressed terms is not
so amendable or repealabic;

(6) Create any other committees of the Board or appoint the members of the
commmittees of the Board;

(7) Expend corporate funds to support a nominee for Director after more people
have been nominated for Director than can be elected; or

(8) Approve any contract or transaction to which the corporation is a party and in
which one or more ofits Directors has a material financial interest.

(9) There shall be in place at all times an Executive Committee, which shall serve at
the pleasure of the Board, to monitor and review all acts of any committee set

up by the Board,

(b) Meetings and Actions —
Meetings and actions of committees of the Board shall be governed by, held, and taken
in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws. Other Board actions, except the time
for regular meetings of such committees and the calling of special meetings of such
committees may be deterrnined either by Board resolution or, if there is none, by

resolution of the committee of the Board. Minutes of each meeting of any committee
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of the Board shall be kept and shall be filed with the corporate records. All committees

must function within the guidelines set forth in the Bylaws of the corporation.

(¢) Required Committees of the Board —
The required committees of the Board shall include the Executive Committee, and the

Finance Committee.

(1) Executive Committee —

The Executive Committee shall be composed of the Board President, Past

President, President-Elect, Secretary and Treasurer. The Executive Committee

shall be headed by the President of the Board and have the following

responsibilities:

i Review matters to be submitted to the full Board for discussion and
constderation.

ii. Establish the agenda for Board meetings,

tii. Make recommendations on various matters pertaining to the operations and
interests of SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH.

iv. Be responsible for conducting the business of the Board of Directors of
SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH in between regularly scheduled Board
meetings, subject, however, to ratification by the full Board at the first
meeting of the Board following any action taken by the Ex‘ecutivc
committee.

v. Notify the Board of any special meetings of the Board of Directors.

vi. Review and recommend changes to the Articles of Incorporation and
Bylaws necessary to protect the non-profit and legal status of SOQUTH
COUNTY QUTREACH.

vii. Review all recommendations for the Board of Directors by 2 members of
the Executive Committee.

viii.Review all actions by the corporation concernimg real estate acquisitions
and/or sales and investments.

ix. Develop and make recommendations to the Board for personnel policies

relative to paid staff functions.
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X. Review all proposed job descriptions and make recommendations to the
Board on how such descriptions should be implemented.

xi. Provide recommendations to the Board regarding performance evaluations,
merit increases, terms of employment, termination or other changes in
personnel status of the executive director.

xii. Interview and recommend potential new members to the Roard of Directors.

(2) Finance Committee —

The Board Treasurer shall serve as the Committee’s Chairperson. The Finance

Committee shall be responsible for the following:

1. Coordinate with the assistance of the Executive Director the development of
the annual budget for SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH.

if. Provide monthly financial reports tc; the Board concerning the standing of
SOUTH COUNTY QUTREACH.

~iii. Coordinate with CPA firm in preparation of annual audit and report.

1v. Establish criteria for accounting and bookkeeping procedures to be used by

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH.

Section 11. Transaction of Business
All Board meetings, and meetings of Board Committees, shall be conducted in

accordance with parliamentary procedure as described in the revised edition of Robert’s

Rules of Order.

ARTICLE V]
Officers

Section 1. Officers of the Corporation
The officers of the corporation shall be a President, Past President, President -Elect,

Secretary, Treasurer, and such other officers as may be appointed in accordance with
Article IV Section 3 under the Bylaws. The Secretary and Treasurer position can not be

held by the same person. Al] other positions can be held by the same person,
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Section 2. Election of Officers
The President-Elect, Secretary and Treasurer of the corporation shall be chosen annually by

the Board, and serve af the discretion of the Board. The previous years President-Elect wil]
become President and the President shall become Past President, Nominations for officers

shall be made and voted on at the Annual Meeting in January.

Sectioh 3. Removal of Officers

Removal of officers must comply with the provisions of Article IV Section 6.

Scetion 4. Resignation of Officers

Resignation of officers must comply with the provisions of Article IV Section 6.

Section 5. Vacancies in Office

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal, disqualification, or any

other cause must be filled in compliance with the provisions of Article IV Section 6.

Section 6. Responsibilities of Officers

(7) President of the Board
The President of the Board shal) preside at mectings of the Board and shall exercise and

perform such other powers and duties as the Board may assign from time to time.

(b) President-Eject
The President-Elect is to act in the absence of the President, shall be empowered to be

a spokesperson for the Corporation and shall be responsible for any additional dutics as
prescribed by the Board of Directors. If the President of the Board is absent or

disabled, the President-Elect shall perform all duties of the President.

(c) Past—Prcsident
The Past-President shall act in the abscnce of the President and President-Elect and
shall review and coordinate alj programs and policies, and shall be responsible for any

additional duties and prescribed by the Board of Directors.
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yes : ~ Department of the Treasury
ﬂm ]RS liternal Revenue Service

In reply refer to: 0248344558

CINCINNATI OH 45999-0038 Oct. 23, 2015 LTR 4168C 0
33-0330233 00G000 OO
00016499
BODC: TE

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
7 WHATHNEY STE B
IRVINE CA 92618

014658

Emplover Identification Number: 33-0330233
Person to Contact: Mr. Burns
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpaver:

This is in response to vour Oct. 1%, 2015, request for information
regarding vour tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that vou were recognized as exempt under
section B501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code 1in a determination
letter issued in May 1993,

Our records also indicate that wvou are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code bhecause you are described in
section 509¢al(2).

Donors may deduct contributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to yvou or
for vour use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes
if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 20556, 2106, and
2622 of the Code.

Please refer to our website www.irs.gov/eo for information regarding
filing requirements. Specifically, section 6033(j) of the Code
provides that failure to file an annual information return for three
consecutive vears results in revocation of tax-exempt status as of
the filing due date of the third return for organizations required to
file, We will publish a list of organizations whose tax-exempt

status was revoked under section 6033(j) of the Code on otur website
beginning in early 2011,



0268344558
Oct. 23, 2015 1L1IR 4lé68C 0
33-0330233 000000 00

00016500

SOUTH COUNTY OUTREACH
7 WHATNEY STE B
IRVINE CA 92618

If vou have any questions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely vours,

/(Qm I /@M‘vﬁ“

Doris Kenwright, Operation Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1
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